From: Syed Jehanzeb / Asst.Manager Finance (Projects) @ Main Campus

Sent: Saturday, February 13, 2016 10:25 AM

To: Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA

Cc: Syed Fahad Jawed / Manager (Finance) @ Main Campus; Syed Muhammad Rizwan / Manager
Administration @ City Campus; Procurement Committee; Ahmed Zaheer / Registrar @ IBA; Moeid
Sultan / Director Finance @ Main Campus; Dr. Ishrat Husain / Dean & Director @ IBA

Subject: Item # 2: Approval for Tender ad & Documents of Fire Extinguishers

ltem # 2: Approval for Tender ad & Documents of Fire Extinguishers

Discussion: Manager Purchase informed that the requirement which was floated by Mr. Rizwan Rizvi for
City Campus.

Decision: The committee approved the tender ad & document for Fire Extinguishers for City Campus to
be floated on SPPRA website. Expected cost of the procurement is Rs.350,000.

Attendance:
1. Syed Jehanzeb
2. Haris Quershi
3. Asjad Asad Siddiqui
4. M Sohail Khan
Syed Jehanzeb

Secretary Procurement Committee



